




P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: February 19, 2014 February 26, 2014 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS P.F.C. Meeting 

FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.3 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
ON RESOLUTION NO. 2014-1 APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO 
INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND CERTAIN OTHER 
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH  

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approving Resolution 2014-1 which is an amendment to the 
Installment Purchase Agreement related to the 2013A Water Revenue Bonds.  

Alternative Options: 

The alternative is to not approve Resolution No. 2014-1. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

The impact of taking no action will not allow the District to pledge the Rate 
Stabilization Fund to the 2013A bonds and the 2012 Bank of Nevada private placement.  

Background: 

The District has funded the Rate Stabilization Fund as outlined in the Installment 
Purchase Agreement from the 2013A Water Revenue Bonds.  The refinancing and 
private placement of the 1998 Certificates of Participation with Bank of Nevada also has 
an Installment Purchase Agreement. 

This amendment will allow the one Rate Stabilization Fund to be pledged to both 
financing issues, Bank of Nevada private placement and 2013A Water Revenue Bonds. 

Strategic Plan Element: 

This work is part of Strategic Element 6.0 Financial Planning 

Budget: 

This item has no impact on the budget.  

Supporting Documents: 

 Resolution No. 2014-8
 Amendment No. 2 to Installment Purchase Agreement
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